N R AGARWAL INDUSTRIES LTD

June 27, 2024

To, To,

The General Manager, Asst. Vice President,

BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,

Dalal Street, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai- 400 001 Mumbai- 400 051

BSE Scrip Code: 516082
NSE Symbol: NRAIL

Sub: Compliances-Reg. 39 (3) - Details of Loss of Certificate / Duplicate Certificate

Please find enclosed details of loss of share certificate as required under Reg. 39 (3) - Details
of Loss of Certificate / Duplicate Certificate.

Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason

No No. Shares
002670 | Dhanapat 8384 3495901 - 3496000 100 Lost By
Kumar Jain Holder

The intimation received from our RTA- Link Intime India Pvt Ltd and shareholder regarding
loss of share certificate is enclosed.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully,

For N R Agarwal Industries Limited,
POOJA g
HITESH M
DAFTARY :

5e:
d7c380a8657ce1cd9
Date: 2024.06.27 1057:44 40530'

2201986cafal
d10cedd0gcd

Pooja Daftary
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Encl.: As stated above

email: admin@nrail.com, website: www. nrail.com

CIN: L22210MH1993PLC133365
REGD. OFF. : 502-A/501-B, FORTUNE TERRACES, 5TH FLOOR, OPP. CITI MALL, NEW LINK ROAD,
ANDHERI (W), MUMBAI - 400 053. TEL: +91 22 67317500, FAX: +91 22 26730227



Inward S herip
From: neha.karde@linkintime.co.in
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 1:53 PM
To: inward
Cc: Jayshree Manantra
Subject: N. R. Agarwal Industries Limited-002670
Attachments: ID501037.pdf
Bi g
Dear Madam, i LN
N. R. Agarwal Industries Limited-002670
Kindly inward for stop mark- lost by holder. \ 36
y P y _R“Q;S')"Of’”m”g
e, “, =
No need to reply. T

Neha Karde

Team Member- Investor Relations, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd
P: +91 22 49186000 (Extn: 2117) F: +91 22 49186060

E: neha.karde@linkintime.co.in W: www.linkintime.co.in
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From:-

Dhanapat Kumar Jain
E-1011, Shripal Residency,
Near Corner Point,

‘ Citylight,
| SURAT 395007.
| o ? £ g éa/pslzoza
| ] l
To, { L_ - i it !
i v - 404 €3, |
The Secretary, i t }
Link infime india Pvi. Lid ; 1k JUN ; i
Unit :NR Agaiwal industnes Lid. ¢ i
247 Park, C-101 L.B.S. Marg ¢ . S — —'}?
| Vikhroli (West), : ! }{ 11825 "Jr (| 10 i
1] V‘ L |

Mumbai 400083,

AP Dear Sir,

With refrence to your above | am enclosing herewith the Forms ISR - 1, Form ISR - 2,

Form No. SH - 13, duly filled and signed and Form No. ISR ~ 3 (Not Required).

| am also enclosing herewith all the documents i.e. PAN Card, Aadhar Card, duly self attested and
Cancelled Chq. Leaf as required by you to issue duplicate share certificate .

Kindly send me the further procedure to follow to geﬁt__du.gplic,ateshare certificate.

Thanking You,

Yours Faithfully,

w Kawardaip

(Dhanapat Kumar Jain)
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